Harold Veisberz  Rt. 8, Frederick, “d. 21701
2/11/74

To:

Wakeford/Orloff, Ince
6528 SUﬂEetUBlth
Hollwood’ alif, 9&)28

3 Frane=Up @ $10,00 each, les 256 net $22.50
postage __,715
$23.25

iiss Elman,

Pursuant to you letter of 2/6/T4.
Pleage separate the above and regard it as your bill.

I understood you are in the preliminary stages. It is because decisions can
be made without fullx apnreciation of potential that I wrote and phoned. There is
much here thet is not generslly known. And my kmowledge of the characters, including
King and the hidden changes that had taken place within him, has increased enormously
with the investigations I conducted following publication of Frame-Up.

Thore is, I believe, also a promising lawyer movie in the work of which the
book is only part. : '

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg




VAKEFORD/ORLORF INC
6528 SUNSET BIVD: HOLLYWGOD CALIF 9C028 213 44-3771

February 6, 1974

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8
Frederick, Maryland

Dear Mr. lleisberg:

As I wrote you previously, uwe're still in the pre-
liminary stages of research on our Martin Luther King
project. WWe greatly appreciate your correspondence

and will be in touch with you more directly when we get
to the point where we have a concrete film to discuss
with you. "In the meantime, we would like to order
three (3) copies of "Frame-Up." Please bill us for

the cost, including shipping and insurance, and we

will send a check immediately.

Thank you.

Slncerely,

H;:l& éthﬁuC,fdwwiﬂn;
Barbara Elman
Secretary to Gary Horou1tz,'
President
WAKEFORD/ORLOFF, INC.

NEW YORK/29 E 32nd ST 1G0I6 212 5322850
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